

Pennsylvania Soccer Academy

Constitution

Article I

The name of this organization shall be the Pennsylvania Soccer Academy, hereinafter referred to as PSA.

Article II

The purpose of PSA shall be to provide an affordable means for the youth of the community to play soccer at a competitive level that is focused on player development while promoting knowledge, health and a love for the game. PSA is organized exclusively for educational and charitable purposes within the meaning of section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, including for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue code or the corresponding section of any United States Internal Revenue Law.

Article III

PSA serves south central Pennsylvania including York, Lancaster, Lebanon, Dauphin, Cumberland, Adams and Surrounding areas.

Article IV

Address: _____

Article V

The primary colors for PSA teams are as follows:

Boys: White and Green

Girls: White and Royal Blue (Or Light Blue through Spring 2019)

Article VI

PSA shall operate pursuant to the laws of the State of Pennsylvania and the United States.

Article VII

PSA is an affiliate of, and shall comply with the authority of, the EPYSA/USYSA and USSF.

Article VIII

Section 1: The governing body of PSA will be the Board Members and Head Coaches elected by a two-thirds majority. Both the Board Members and Head Coaches shall have the right to conduct business in the name of the Pennsylvania Soccer Academy (PSA) name.

Section 2: The Board Members and Head Coaches shall have the powers and authorities as determined by the bylaws. The members of the elected Board Members shall be as follows: President, Vice President of Girls, Vice President of Boys, Treasurer/Secretary, Director of Coaching, Registrar, and Equipment/Field/Uniform Coordinator.

Pennsylvania Soccer Academy

Constitution

Section 3: The elected Board Members and Head Coaches shall meet semi-annually with the first meeting in January of each year. Each Board Member and Head Coach shall have the right to attend the meetings. The meetings may be conducted online or electronically. Coaches meetings may be held as frequently as every other month. Any voting, changes and Bylaw modifications will only occur at the semi-annual board meetings with Board Members and coaches present.

Section 4: PSA will hold its general semi-annual meetings in January and mid-year of each calendar year. It is required that at least a 15 day advance notice be given to all Board Members and Head Coaches for the scheduled semi-annual meetings. Each Board Member and Head Coach will sign/resign a copy of the bylaws at each January meeting.

Article IX

Section 1: The order of business at the Annual General Meeting will be as follows:

1. Roll Call
2. Acceptance of the Minutes from the previous meeting
3. Treasurer's Report
4. Registrar's Report
5. Director of Coaching's Report
6. Uniform Coordinator's Report
7. Field Coordinator's Report
8. Reports of Officers and Committees
9. Old/Unfinished business
10. New business

Section 2: The parliamentary authority to be used during the semi-annual general meetings will be the rule of two thirds approval vote needed from all board members and voting head coaches.

Article X

Section 1: In the event that PSA is dissolved, after paying or adequately providing for the debts and obligations of the corporation, all assets shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of the section in which the organization has received its tax-exempt status, or corresponding Section of any future federal tax code. Upon inaction of the Board to adequately dispose of the assets upon dissolution, such assets shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent jurisdiction in York County.

Section 2: No part of the net earnings of PSA shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, any of its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the organization shall be authorized to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the exempt purposes.

Article XI

Section 1: Each Board Member and Head Coach shall be given 15 days advance notice of any proposed amendment to the PSA Constitution, Bylaws or Rules and Regulations.

Pennsylvania Soccer Academy

Constitution

Section 2: The passage of constitutional amendments should require an affirmative vote of two-thirds of the voting Board Members and Head Coaches at the semi-annual meetings, provided there is a quorum present. Any amendments will be effective at the adjournment of the semi-annual general meetings.

Section 3: Ratification and Signature of three members of PSA shall be sufficient for the establishment of this Constitution.

Board Member Signature

Board Member Signature

Board Member Signature